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RELEASE IN PART 
B5,B6 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Adams, David S <AdamsDS@state.gov> 

Sunday, June 10, 2012 9:22 AM 

H; Campbell, Kurt M 

Re: DoS report shows Palau continues as top voter w/US in UN 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  

Sent: Saturday, June 09, 2012 12:58 PM 

To: Adams, David S; Campbell, Kurt M 
Subject: Fw: DoS report shows Palau continues as top voter w/US in UN 

From: Jeffrey L Farrow [mailto: 

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2012 11:10 AM 
To: Kurt M Campbell <campbellkm@state.gov>; Thomas R Nides <nidestr@state.gov> 

Cc: Jacob 3 Sullivan <SullivanJJ@state.gov>; Cheryl D Mills <millscd@state.gov>; Huma Abedin <abedinh@state.gov>; 

Valmoro Lona <valmorolj@state.gov>; rodriguezme@state.gov  <rodriguezme@state.gov>; Nora Toiv 

<toivnf@state.gov>; laszczychj@state.gov  <laszczychj@state.gov> 

Subject: DoS report shows Palau continues as top voter w/US in UN 

Palau continues to vote with the U.S. in the U.N. more than any other member. Attached is the latest State 
Dept. report on U.N. votes preceded by a chart summarizing voting with the U.S. distilled from the report. 
Your help is needed to get the 2010 Agreement to continue free association between the US & Palau approved 
by Congress, where there is universal support for it but universal disagreement with the Administration's 
proposed offsets. Jeff Farrow 

Votes 
Only 

Votes + 
Consensus 

10 
Important 

Votes 

17 Anti- 
Israel 
Votes 

Palau 97.3% 99.2% 100% 100% 

FSM 96.8% 99.0% 100% 100% 

Nauru 95.5% 98.6% 85.7% 100% 

Israel 92.8% 98.0% 100% 100% 

Canada 91.4% 97.4% 88.9% 100% 

RMI 89.6% 96.9% 100% 100% 

All 
Member 
States 

51.5% 85.9% 52.9% 4.1% 

Key: 
Votes Only= Coincidence percentage only for the 85 General Assembly votes where the US voted Yes or No 
Votes + Consensus= Coincidence percentage only for the 85 GA votes where the US voted Yes or No plus a pro-rated portion of all 

consensus resolutions. 
10 Important Votes= Coincidence percentage only for 10 important resolutions that are directly affected US interests and on which 

the US lobbied extensively. 
17 Anti-Israel Votes= Coincidence percentage only for 17 resolutions specifically related to Israel that are opposed by the US. 
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The State report issued May 14th can be found at this link and 
below. (http://www.state.goy/p/iarls/rpt/2011/practices/index.htm)  
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